
 
 

 
 
 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 
 
Date:  Friday 10 June 2016 
Time: 10.00 am 
Venue: Bad Homburg Room, Civic Centre, Paris Street, Exeter 
 
Members are invited to attend the above meeting to consider the items of business. 
 
If you have an enquiry regarding any items on this agenda, please contact Howard Bassett, 
Democratic Services Officer (Committees) on 01392 265107 or email howard.bassett@exeter.gov.uk 
 
Entry to the Civic Centre can be gained through the Customer Services Centre, Paris Street. 
 
Membership - 
Councillors Hannan, Holland and Spackman 
 

Agenda 
 
Part I: Items suggested for discussion with the press and public present 
  
 

1  
  
Appointment of Chair  

 To appoint a Chair for the meeting. 
  
 

 

2  
  
Declarations of Interest  

 Councillors are reminded of the need to declare any disclosable pecuniary 
interests that relate to business on the agenda and which have not already been 
included in the register of interests, before any discussion takes place on the 
item. Unless the interest is sensitive, you must also disclose the nature of the 
interest. In accordance with the Council's Code of Conduct, you must then leave 
the room and must not participate in any further discussion of the item.  
Councillors requiring clarification should seek the advice of the Monitoring Officer 
prior to the day of the meeting. 
  
 

 

3  
  
LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION) ACT 1985 EXCLUSION 
OF PRESS AND PUBLIC 

 

 To pass the following resolution: 

RESOLVED that, under Section 100A (4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the 
press excluded from the meeting for items 4 and 5 on the grounds that they 
involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in paragraphs 1 and 
2 of Part I of Schedule 12A of the Act. 

  

 

mailto:howard.bassett@exeter.gov.uk


 
 

Part II: Items suggested for discussion with the press and public excluded 
 
 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1976 
 

4  
  
To consider if an individual is a fit and proper person to hold a Hackney 
Carriage/Private Hire Vehicle Licence 

 

 To consider the report of the Assistant Director Environment  
 

(Pages 3 - 
8) 

5  
  
To consider is an individual is a fit and proper person to hold a Hackney 
Carriage/Private Hire Vehicle Licence 

 

 To consider the report of the Assistant Director Environment 
  
 

(Pages 9 - 
22) 

 
LICENSING ACT 2003 

 

6  
  
To consider an application to vary a Premises Licence in respect of the 
Hole in the Wall, Little Castle Street, Exeter 

 

 To consider the report of the Assistant Director Environment. 
 
Details of the application may be found at http://www/exeter.gov.uk/licensing  
Search the public register and the link is to the right of the page or may be viewed 
at the Licensing office between 09.00 and 16.00 Monday to Friday.   
  
 

(Pages 23 
- 28) 

 

Individual reports on this agenda can be produced in large print 
on request to Democratic Services (Committees) on 01392 
265107. 
 
 
 



Document is Restricted

Page 3

Agenda Item 4
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 9

Agenda Item 5
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 13

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 17

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 19

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



REPORT TO:   LICENSING (SUB) COMMITTEE 
 
Date of Hearing:     10 JUNE 2016 
          
 
Report of:     Environmental Health and Licensing Manager 
 
Type of Application:   The application for the VARIATION of a premises licence in 

respect of HOLE IN WALL, LITTLE CASTLE, EXETER, EX4 3PX 
under the relevant legislation.   

 
Legislation:    Licensing Act 2003 
 
Ward Application Refers to:    
 
Applicant:    George Sloan 
 
Premises Address:   Hole in the Wall, Little Castle Street, EXETER, EX4 3AN 
 
 
1. What is the report about? 
 
1.1 An application has been received from George Sloan, Timepiece Limited for the 

VARIATION of a premises licence.  The variation is for an extension to the downstairs bar 
only, it is proposed that this will be a Jazz bar for members only.  The licensable activity 
subject to the variation is the supply of alcohol, it is proposed to increase the availability of 
alcohol on Friday and Saturdays from 11.00 – 02.00 to 11.00 – 04.00.  In an effort to 
accommodate the proposed variation the applicant has put forward the following 
condition.  The application is attached as Appendix A.   

 

 A designated door supervisor will be on duty when the basement bar is open, this 
will include the inside and outside area.   

 
2. Are there any representations? 
 
2.1 Representations have been received from the Police with recommended conditions in 

line the licensing objective of the prevention of crime and disorder, these are listed 
below: 

 
  ‘The timings for the Members Jazz Club would run from 11.00 until 04.00 ( with 

all patrons having left premises by 04.30) and include all licensable activities that 
currently apply under the premises licence for the Hole in the Wall.   

 
  These timings would apply solely to the Jazz Club which would be located in the 

function room on the ground floor and clearly delineated on a plan submitted with 
the application.   

 
  The timings would apply only when the function room is used as a Members Jazz 

Club and at no other time or for no other function or activity.   
 

Page 23

Agenda Item 6



  Conditions that would apply specifically to the Members Jazz Club room would 
include surround CCTV and the employment of door staff and can be found on 
the existing licence for the Hole in the Wall and would apply to the Members Jazz 
Club.   

 
  A full list of Jazz Club members (names and addresses) would be maintained 

and be made available to the Police and the Council on request.   
 
  There would be a final entry time to the Jazz Club of 03.00 which would be 

clearly communicated to all Jazz Club Members and signage requesting patrons 
to leave the premises quietly.’   

 
   Other representations from Environmental Health and from Cllr Keith Owen have been 

received regarding possible issues regarding Public Nuisance.  These are attached as 
Appendix B.     

 
3. Report details: 
 
3.1 The application was advertised on the premises and in the local newspaper in line with 

above legislation.    
 
4. What are the legal aspects? 
 
4.1 The Council’s constitution requires that all applications for Premises Licences that receive 

relevant representations shall be determined by a Licensing Sub-Committee. 
 
4.2 The Licensing Sub-Committee are required to have regard to the Statement of Licensing 

Policy which states in part (paragraph 2.8) that in determining a licence application the 
Licensing Authority will consider each application on its merits.  Licence conditions will be 
tailored to the individual application and only those appropriate to meet the licensing 
objectives will be imposed.  

 
4.3    The venue is within the cumulative impact zone adopted following consultation with the 

Police in 2006. The Licensing Sub-Committee are required to have regard to the 
Statement of Licensing Policy which states in paragraph 11.1 “A saturation of licensed 
premises can attract customers to the area that has an impact on the surrounding area 
beyond the control of individual licence holders. The Licensing Authority will take this into 
account whenever it receives representations about cumulative impact on the licensing 
objectives if warranted within the specific area identified in the Cumulative Impact area”. 

 
4.4 The Licensing Sub-Committee are required to have regard to the Official Guidance issued 

under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 revised March 2015 is relevant. The official 
guidance relating to crime and disorder and the prevention of public nuisance to which this 
committee must have regard, is included in the Yellow Committee hand books.   

 
4.5 The Licensing Sub-Committee must have regard to the relevant representations made; 

the evidence provided in relation to the premises from the parties involved and the 
evidence it hears, in reaching its decision. 

 

Page 24



4.6 The Licensing Sub-Committee, having regard to the representation, must take 
such of the following steps, if any, as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the 
licensing objectives.   

 
i) to grant the licence subject to any conditions consistent with the 

Operating Schedule of the application modified to such extent is 
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives and any 
mandatory conditions; 

ii) to exclude a licensable activity from the licence; 
iii) to refuse to specify a person in the licence as the Designated Premises 

Supervisor; or 
iv) to reject the application. 

 
 

5. Recommendations:  
 
5.1 The Licensing Sub-Committee are required to identify what steps, if any, need to be 

taken to determine the application. 
 

 
 
 
Environmental Health and Licensing Manager 
 
Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1972 (as amended) 
Background papers used in compiling this report:- 

None 
 
 

 
Contact for enquires:  
Democratic Services (Committees) 
Room 2.3 
01392 265275 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 25



APPENDIX A 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

Page 26



APPENDIX B 
 
Representation received from Devon & Cornwall Police via email 19 May 2016 
 
Dear Team 
  
Variation – Hole in the Wall 
  
Please accept this email as a Police representation re the above premises licence variation on 
the grounds that there are currently insufficient steps in place to meet the licensing objectives, 
namely the prevention of crime and disorder. 
  
I am aware that my colleague John Bean liaised with George Sloan in February 2016, ahead of 
the application being submitted and an agreement was made that Police would not object, 
subject to particular conditions.  
  
This representation is made simply to formalise the Police ‘objection’ so that conditions may be 
attached to the premises licence. I am aware that the consultation period is shortly to draw to a 
close and this will be before John Bean returns from a period of leave. As you are aware the 
agreement John has secured with George Sloan is as follows (and I quote directly from John’s 
email): 
  
The timings for the Members Jazz Club would run from 11.00am until 04.00am (with all 
patrons having left the premises by 04.30am) and include all licensable activities that 
currently apply under the premises licence for the Hole in the Wall. 
  
These timings would apply solely to the Jazz Club which would be located in the function 
room on the ground floor and clearly delineated on a plan submitted with the application. 
  
The timings would apply only when the function room is used as a Members Jazz Club 
and at no other time or for no other function or activity. 
  
Conditions that would apply specifically to the Members Jazz Club Room would 
surround CCTV and the employment of door staff and can be found on the existing 
licence for the Hole in the Wall and would apply to the Members Jazz Club 
  
Also a full list of Jazz Club members (names and addresses) would be maintained and be 
made available to the Police and Council on request. 
  
There would be a final entry time to the Jazz Club of 03.00am which would be clearly 
communicated to all Jazz Club Members and signage requesting patrons leave the 
premises quietly. 
  
It is probable you may be required to vary the premises opening hours which currently 
apply to the Hole in the Wall to cover the Members Jazz Club venture. 
 
 

Representation received by email from Environmental Health 16 May 2016 

 

 

Page 27



Dear Phillippa 

 

As discussed, I would like to object to the application for variation made by Hole in the Wall.  

We have received complaints recently regarding noise at the back of Hole in the Wall/Timepiece 

from residents living in Northernhay Place and I’m concerned about the potential for further 

noise complaints if this variation is made/granted.   

 

I sent the email below to George Sloan asking him to confirm the measures they will be taking to 

prevent noise.  I haven’t received a response yet. 

 

Thanks 

 

Claire 

 

 

Claire Mulgrew 

Environmental Health Officer 

 
 
 

Representation Received from Cllr Owen via email 25 April 2016 

 

 

Hi Phillippa 

  

I have concerns about this application to extend the licensing hours to 4 am. I believe that this is 

likely to extend the period during the night when residents are disturbed by intoxicated persons 

passing noisily past their houses, preventing them from having a good night's sleep, thereby 

creating a public nuisance. Taking into account paragraph 9.2 of Exeter City Council's licensing 

policy, I believe that the present end time of 2 am should not be extended.  

  

Cllr Keith Owen 

City Councillor for St James 

Portfolio Holder for Health and Place 

Exeter City Council 
 

Page 28


	Agenda
	4 To consider if an individual is a fit and proper person to hold a Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Vehicle Licence
	5 To consider is an individual is a fit and proper person to hold a Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Vehicle Licence
	Maitar Appendix A
	Maitar Appendix B
	Maitar-Appendix C Anonymised

	6 To consider an application to vary a Premises Licence in respect of the Hole in the Wall, Little Castle Street, Exeter

